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Ecwarc 5. Wright, ksquire

Flelr, Eocllacl, %cst, Albritton & Berlert
FYour Lrlarcadero Center

Suitec 3400

Sarn Francisco, Celifornia 94111

le: Muchavex V. Activision

Dear Tec:

Your letter of lay <2, 1284 was received while I
was irn licusten last wech tc attond Activisicon's cej;osition
of Jarics Levwrence and James Srith, T.4s 4is tle firet oppor-
tundity I lLave Lad to respoud to that letuor.

we arc still 41 the process of assenlling the
de;©ocition anve trial exidlit co;.ia8 you Lave requestod,
Tidis process has bcern slowed down cdue to the receunt flurry
of deposition activity in this case. hwe exject to ship you
the coples early next weckh. Wo will also suj;.ly you with
the docwernts referred to in your letter as being requestsd
at the Magnavox ceyosition. You have indicatec tlat you
vere particularly anxious to receive co.ies of certain of
the video tape exhibits. Copdes in ViS forrat of lattel
Cejosition exhikbits 94-56, Plaintiffs' trial exhibit 16t 4in

Kagnavox v, Mattel, and the R(A 00l wovie arcv Leing forwarded

bherewith.

As a rosult of Activision's failure to complete
the Eouston deposition last week, we have agreed with yocu to
a discovery schecule which éiffers from that set forth in
your May 22 letter. BSpecifically, you will resume ths
deposition of James Smith on Tuesday, May 29 and coatinue
trat deposition on wodn.sd:{. May 30. The Sanders document
fusvection and deposition will proceed oo Thursday, May 3l.
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Contrary to the statement included in your May 22
" letter, plaintiffs do object to the Sanders deposition
continuing beyond the May 31 discovery cut-off. It is true
that I previously offerod to proceed with the Sanders
deposition on June 1 rather than May 31, bLut you declined
that offer at the time. We believe that one day should be
" more than adequate to develop any relevant inforrmation
Sanders may have within the scope of the depositior notice.

In our conversation during the week of May 14
concerning the Sanders deposition, you stated that you
desired to inspect the documents referenced in the Sanders
deposition notice and the foroign prosecution files when you
are in Nashua for that dcposition. Wc and Sanderes have made
our rlans concerning that productionrn accordingly, and will
produce tuose docunents not imrune from production as
privileged or work procuct.

Your letter of May 22 states that you also want to
inspect all previously requested documents in the possession
of Sancers. You have knovr. that those documents were
located at Banders in Neshua for well over nine months. The
lateress of your bay 22 statement as wcll as the scheduling
of the continuation of the Houston deposition will consicderably
corplicate production of all the Sanders documernts on Thursaay.
We will endcavor to cooperate with you and provide the
documents as best wc are atle to in the limited time available.

As you know, plaintiffs’' previously noticed Rule 30(b) (C)
asposition of Activision has yet to be cogpleted. We unverstanc
from you that Activision is producing at least two more
witnesses in response to the deposition notice. For the
convonience of Activision, you and I have agreed that the
deposition could be completsad after the discovery cut=-off,

We would like to proceec with those depositions during the
weeks of either June 1l or June 16,

In response to plaintiffs' earlier ciscovery
requests, Tom Herbert provided ue by letter cated Ferruary 9,
1984 with sales information concerning the Activision
Boxing, Fishing Derby, Tennis, and Ice Hockey cartridges.
You have agreed that Activision will supply the same inforuation
as to the Dolphin, Decathlon, Grand Prix, 8ky Jinks, Pressure
Cooker, Keystone Xapers, Stampede, Barnstorming, and Enduro
cartridges. We understand that the information may Le
provided after the discovery cut-off.
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The sales information with Tom's February 9 lettsr
is stated as including both domestic and internmational
* sales. That sales iuformation, as well as the information
- yat to be supplied, should have the domestic ({.e., L.S.)
and international (i.e., other than L.5.) sales separately
stated. Pleaso let us know promptly whether Activieion will
provice us with the sales information so stated.

Very truly yours,
NEUMAN, WILLIAMS, AMDERSON & OLEON

By

James T. Willlans
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Cu: Fichael /. Lacra, Esquire

Foixrt P. Taylor, Lsguire
L aslnCre W, Auuerson, Lsquirc



